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A July 18, 1986 REGION v 1

NUCLEAR POWER GENERATION

PGandE Letter No.: DCL-86-208

Mr. John B. Martin, Regional Administrator

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region V
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, CA 94596-5368

Re: Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80
Diablo Canyon Unit 1
Sampling Plan for Safety-Related Snubbers

Dear Mr. Martin:

As required by DCPP Technical Specification 4.7.7.1e, PGandE is hereby
notifying the NRC Regional Administrator of the sampling p]an to be used in
verifying the operability of safety-related snubbers. During the Unit 1 first
refueling outage PGandE will implement the sampiing plan outlined in Technical
Specification 4.7.7.1e.3).

As required in the Technical Specification 4.7.7.1e.3) sample plan, an initial
representative sample of 55 snubbers will be functionally tested. For each
type of snubber that does not meet the functional test acceptance criteria,
another sample at least half the size of the initial sample will be tested,
until the total number tested is equal to the initial sample size mu1t1p11ed
by the factor 1 + C/2, where "C" is the number of snubbers found that do not
meet the functional test acceptance criteria.” This testing will continue

until the results from this sample fall on or below an "accept" line defined
by the equation for the cumulative number of snubbers of a type tested

[N = 55 (1 + C/2)]1, or until all of the snubbers of that type have been tested.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this material on the enclosed copy of this
letter and return it in the enclosed addressed envelope.

Sincerely,

{ Shiffer
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